
 
From: Tristen Spear <tspear@clinellc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 2:46 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: David Ford <dford@clinellc.com> 
Subject: RE: 1825 South Main St (EM-CING-083-220517) 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please see the attached as built CDs and sector overview photos. Only 3 antennas were installed per 
sector as opposed to the originally proposed 4 antennas per sector. 
 
Thank you, 
Tristen  
 

 

Tristen Spear   |   Project Coordinator 
95 Ryan Drive, Suite 1 
Raynham, MA 02767 
Cell: 781-351-1293   |   Fax: 617-249-0819    
tspear@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com 
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SITE NUMBER: CTL01208
SITE NAME:  MIDDLETOWN SO MAIN

AT&T

45 BEECHWOOD DRIVE TEL:  (978) 557-5553
NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845 FAX: (978) 336-5586

500 ENTERPRISE DRIVE, SUITE 3A
ROCKY HILL, CT 06067

SITE NUMBER: CTL01208

SITE NAME: MIDDLETOWN SO MAIN

FA CODE: 10042329

PACE ID: MRCTB054418, MRCTB055351, MRCTB055862, MRCTB056196,
MRCTB055375, MRCTB054381, MRCTB055726, MRCTB053318

PROJECT: 5G NR 1DR-1 LTE 3C 5G NR RADIO, 5G NR 1SR CBAND, 4TX4RX
SOFTWARE RETRO, 2022 UPGRADE
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SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION REV.

72 HOURS

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT
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GROUNDING NOTES
GENERAL NOTES
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COMPOUND PLAN

EQUIPMENT PLAN
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PROPOSED ANTENNA PLAN

ELEVATION

NOTE:
EXISTING GROUND EQUIPMENT NOT
SHOWN FOR CLARITY.

EXISTING ANTENNA PLAN
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FINAL ANTENNA SCHEDULE

PROPOSED ANTENNA  @ POS. 2 PROPOSED ANTENNA  @ POS. 3

NOTE:

PROPOSED RRUS DETAIL

PROPOSED ANTENNA  @ POS. 4
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PROPOSED MOUNT (SITEPRO1 #VFA14-H10-2120) DETAIL

BACK TO BACK RRU MOUNT DETAIL
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GROUND WIRE TO GROUND BAR CONNECTION DETAIL
TYPICAL GROUND BAR CONNECTION DETAIL

GROUNDING RISER DIAGRAM

GROUND BAR - DETAIL (AS REQUIRED)
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RF PLUMBING DIAGRAM
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